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From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 8:33 AM

To: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Noticing for Stagliano Vineyard Ag Preserve
Attachments: doc03223220231116083029.pdf; Notice Order Confirmed
Good Morning Sheila,

In advance of early Thanksgiving Day newspaper deadlines, I'm working on noticing for the 12/5 BOS
hearing. Here is a copy of the mailed notice (with mailing labels) and confirmation for the legal ad
(publishing in next Thursday's SYVN). We won't actually docket the board letter until next week.

Thank you and let me know if you have any questions.

-David



SANTA BARBARA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

On Tuesday December 5, 2023, the Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing to consider
adopting a resolution to establish a new Agricultural Preserve, Case No. 23AGP-00001
(Stagliano Vineyard Agricultural Preserve Contract). The project is a request for approval and
execution of an Agricultural Preserve Contract for the 103.72-acre property identified as
Assessor’s Parcel Number 141-250-036, located at 6050 Happy Canyon Road in the Third
Supervisorial District.

For current methods of public participation for the meeting of December 5, 2023, please see page
two (2) of the posted Agenda. The posted agenda will be available on Thursday prior to the
above referenced meeting for a more specific time for this item. However, the order of the
agenda may be rearranged or the item may be continued.

For additional information, please contact Alia Vosburg, Planner, at: Email:
avosburg@countyofsb.org | Tel: 805-934-6259.

If you challenge this project (Case No. 23AGP-00001) in court, you may be limited to raising
only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in

wiitten correspondence to the Board of Supervisors prior to the public hearing,

Attendance and participation by the public is invited and encouraged. In compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this hearing,
please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by 4:00 p.m. on Friday before the Board
meeting at (805) 568-2240.
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Sheila de la Guerra

From: Column Support <help@column.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 8:30 AM
To: Villalobos, David

Subject: Notice Order Confirmed

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi David,

Santa Ynez Valley News just confirmed that they have received your notice order.
Notice Name: Stagliano Ag Preserve; 23AGP-00001

Notice ID: jKvOGu9vQKiMVMKcnVMW

Receipt Confirmed: Nov. 16, 2023

Publication Dates: 11/23/23

You'll receive further updates if the publisher makes any changes to your notice before publication.

Supported by Column

If you'd like to unsubscribe from any emails from Column, you can do so in your user settings.



